Diplomacy and Persuasion How Britain joined the Common Market UWE KITZINGER

For more than twenty years, Uwe Kitzinger has been intimately concerned with the theory and practice of the European idea—as international civil servant, academic, consultant and writer. In this detailed study he provides the first comprehensive analysis—in terms of personalities, pressure groups and political parties—of Britain's successful effort to join the Common Market. The book makes use of the widest range of sources, including politicians' diaries and correspondence and confidential minutes, but the main body of information has been obtained from a succession of in-depth interviews with many of the main participants in the story, both in the United Kingdom and on the Continent.

After an historical introduction, Part One looks at events on the Continent from the time of President De Gaulle's second veto on British entry to the present: the evolution of French policy, Harold Wilson's application, the 'Soames affair', the negotiations themselves—all are for the first time given a full and authentic account. Part Two discusses events at home and includes detailed surveys of the shift within the Conservative party; the circumstances leading to Labour's volte-face; the activities of the rebel MPs in both parties: the role of the European Movement, Keep Britain Out and the other organizations championing or opposing British entry; and the attitudes of press and television, industry and unions, churches and general public. Many of the strands in the story form part of the continuing themes of British politics—the reassessment of Britain's role in the world, the conflict between tradition and modernization in the Conservative party, between left and right, parliamentary party and trade unions on the Labour side. The result is not only an invaluable contribution to contemporary history, but also an important analysis of the processes by which political decisions are reached in Britain, 432 pages $8\frac{1}{7} \times 5\frac{1}{7}$ in, £2.75 Publication 4 January 1973



Anglo-Vatican Relations,1914-1939: Confidential Annual Reports of the British Ministers to the Holy See

Compiled by Thomas E. Hachey

This volume surfaces the confidential annual reports of the British ministers to the Holy See between 1914 and 1939. The accounts represent a valuable new resource for diplomatic studies, and provide a first-hand and revealing view of the Vatican's foreign relations, and of British diplomatic involvement in the activities of the Roman Catholic Church. They also prove useful for research on various aspects of the Vatican's internal affairs and its wide range of diplomatic relations. Collectively, they add new dimensions to understanding Vatican politics and the Church and international relations. Available now.

1 volume (7x10), 440 pp. 1972. ISBN: 0-8161-0991-5 \$18.00



70 Lincoln Street Boston, Massachusetts 02111

administrative theories and politics

PETER SELF

Professor of Public Administration, London School of Economics

The issues central to Administrative organisation and behaviour are clarified in this study and related to their political environment. The author illustrates them from the operations of British, American and French government.

£4.00: paper £2.50

GEORGE ALLEN & UNWIN

Recently Published

PROGRESS OR DISASTER?

Robert Ulich, James Bryant Conant Proessor Emeritus of Harvard University.

An analysis of reactions during the major periods of the twentieth century to the issues of politics, economics, religion, the humanities, sciences and education. The author envisages the gradual transformation of nationalist societies into a broader, more humane society, organised not on a collective basis but on a basis of differentiation, a society that thrives on variety rather than stifling it.

£3.95 net

For further information please write to:

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON PRESS LTD

Dept P 655 St Paul's House
Warwick Lane London EC4P 4AH

0 340 08364 6

Students, professors, and those interested in the study of politics and government are invited to become members of the AMERICAN POLITICAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATION

JOIN APSA

membership includes:

THE AMERICAN POLITICAL SCIENCE REVIEW—quarterly journal of scholarly articles and book reviews in political science, and PS—quarterly journal of association news and articles of professional concern.

Opportunity to register in the APSA Personnel Service—currently

| lists the largest number of political science teachin positions. | • |
|---|------------------|
| Attend the APSA Annual Meeting, September 4–8, 1973, New Orleans. | |
| 0, | |
| | |
| Name | |
| Mailing Address | |
| | _(Zip) |
| This is an application for membership. Upon receipt will mail you a membership card and begin a year's sub AMERICAN POLITICAL SCIENCE REVIEW and PS | scription to the |
| Student Annual | \$10 🗆 |
| if your annual income is under \$12,000 | \$20 🗆 |
| \$12–15,000 | \$25 □ |
| over \$15,000 | \$30 🖂 |
| Please send with remittance to: | |
| Membership Secretary AMERICAN POLITICAL SCIENCE 1527 New Hampshire Ave., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20036 | ASSOCIATION |
| Add \$1 for foreign postage. | |

EUROPEAN CONSORTIUM FOR POLITICAL RESEARCH

Sixth Essex Summer School in Social Science Data Analysis

9 July to 19 August 1973

The European Consortium for Political Research will be sponsoring the Sixth School, to be held at Essex from 9th July to 19th August. The main subjects to be covered will be selected from a range including:

Elements of Data-analysis and Computer Programming
Mathematical Theory of Regression
Topics in Advanced Regression Analysis
Scaling and Data Theory
Multi-dimensional Analysis—Metric and Non-metric
Critique of Causal Modelling
Time Series Analysis
Matrix Algebra and Calculus
Mathematical Political Theory
Computer-based Simulation
Problems of Cross-national Aggregate Analysis
Problems of Survey-based Analysis of Cross-national
Voting Behaviour

Instruction will emphasize particularly the application of these techniques to data collections held by the School. Full supporting computer facilities will be available. This year there will be a concurrent summer school in quantitative methods for historians. There will be ample opportunities for mixing between the two schools, and for exchanges of ideas and criticisms. Financial support may be available to participants from their own Institutions or National Research Councils; failing such support, the Consortium may offer aid to suitable applicants. The organizers particularly wish to attract graduate students, research assistants and junior staff. Interested persons should write to:

The Organizing Secretary
Sixth Essex Summer School
Department of Government
University of Essex, Colchester CO4 3SQ, England

NOTES FOR CONTRIBUTORS

- 1. All contributions should be sent to: The Editor, British Journal of Political Science, University of Essex, Colchester, Essex.
- 2. Articles submitted to the journal should in general be between 5,000 and 12,000 words long, though articles outside these limits will be acceptable if there is some good reason for their exceptional length or brevity. Articles in two or more parts may be accepted provided each part is independently intelligible.
- 3. Notes are welcome and every effort will be made to publish them quickly. A note should contain a body of original information, a new method for doing something or a new idea (speculation, argument, proof, etc.) presented in a brief and unadorned form without any inessential commentary. Only exceptionally will notes over two thousand words in length be accepted.
- 4. It is hoped to carry in each issue, where possible, an article of some 10,000 words reviewing the state of some area of the discipline. Review articles submitted without prior consultation will be considered, but in their own interest contributors would be well advised not to prepare a review article specially for the journal without first discussing the subject with the editor.
- 5. Letters, criticisms of articles, and similar contributions will be considered for early publication, especially if they are brief—say under 1,000 words.
- 6. Authors of articles and review articles receive twenty-five free offprints. Additional copies may be bought if ordered at proof stage.
- 7. Submission of an article is taken to imply that it has not previously been published, or is not being considered for publication elsewhere. In the interests of authors, copyright is normally assigned to the Cambridge University Press.
- 8. Contributions intended for publication should, if possible, be submitted IN DUPLICATE. They must be typed and reproduced in any clearly legible form. The preferred size of paper is A4 (8½×11½ in) but quarto (8×10 in) or the US standard size (8½×11 in) will also be accepted.
- 9. The entire material, including quotations, footnotes, appendices, etc., should be double spaced with left-hand margins of at least $1\frac{1}{2}$ in. The preferred treatment of footnotes is that they should be numbered consecutively in the text and typed all together at the end, beginning on a fresh page, but manuscripts employing other methods of arranging footnotes will not be rejected simply on those grounds.
- 10. References to books and articles should include the following details: in the case of books, the full title, place of publication, publisher and date; in the case of articles, the author and title, full name of the journal, volume, year and page reference (first and last page). Good articles which contain this bibliographical information will be accepted, even if they do not follow the journal's own arrangement of the information.
- 11. Anyone who is contemplating writing an article (etc.) for submission to the journal is urged to follow the style sheet issued by the journal, which covers a number of detailed points of spelling, punctuation, etc. Copies can be obtained by writing to the editor; in addition members of the board and the consultative committee can supply their colleagues with copies.
- 12. First proofs may be read and corrected by contributors provided that they can give the editor an address through which they can be reached without delay and can guarantee to return the corrected proofs to the editor, by airmail where appropriate, within ten days of receiving them. The master proof will always be sent direct to the editor by the printer; contributors will receive duplicates.

British Journal of Political Science

VOLUME 3 PART 1 JANUARY 1973

ARTICLES

page

- 1 L. J. SHARPE American Democracy Reconsidered: Part I
- 29 IVOR CREWE
 The Politics of 'Affluent' and 'Traditional' Workers in Britain: an Aggregate
 Data Analysis
- 53 D. T. DENVER AND J. M. BOCHEL

 The Political Socialization of Activists in the British Communist Party
- 73 IAN BUDGE
 Consensus Hypotheses and Conflict of Interest: an Attempt at Theory
 Integration
- 99 LAWRENCE V. GRANT
 Aspects of Theory Evaluation

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- 113 DARYL NELSON
 The Support of University Research by the Science Research Council
- 123 CLAUDE AKE

 'The Scientific Status of Political Science'— Rejoinder

© Cambridge University Press, 1973

CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS
Bentley House, 200 Euston Road, London NWI 2DB
American Branch: 32 East 57th Street, New York, N.Y. 10022

Single parts £2 net in UK (\$6.00 in USA) Subscription price £6 net in UK (\$19.50 in USA)

Printed in Great Britain by William Clowes & Sons Limited, London, Colchester and Beccles